along the line of Lot No. 43 S. 79-45E., 185.1 feet to an iron pin on the western side of Sherwood Street; theñce along the western side of Sherwood Street N. 10-52E., 75 feet to an iron pin, the point of beginning.

This being the same property conveyed to Charles E. Barnes and Mary B. Barnes by Kenray Corporation by Deed of November 1, 1959, recorded in Book 638, at page 42, in R.M.C. Office of Greenville County.